
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 7/14/2014 2:31:21 PM
To: Singh, Sumeet

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Doll, 
Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E response to SED letter on Plastic Fusion

Found the letter, just need confirmation if it’s ok to release to the media...

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 2:24 PM
To: Laura Doll (LRDD@pge.com); Singh, Sumeet (S1St@pge.com) 
Cc: Bruno, Kenneth
Subject: PG&E response to SED letter on Plastic Fusion 
Importance: High

Laura/Sumeet,

Has PG&E responded to SED’s letter on plastic fusion quals issue? If so, can you forward to 
me please - Ken Bruno is out of the office today, so I don’t know if you sent it to him already.
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If not, please give me your ETA.

Also, is it ok to release publicly?

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone:415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpyc.ca.qov
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